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Haicrow
Virae‘yfn'c‘ %-'ou%
44 Broolk Green

Hamunersmith
iondon We 7B8Y

Dear Davig

Edinkurgh Tram Project: MUGES Design

HEY

§ am wiriting 1o you following the S5E orograss meeling with Halorow held on Tussday 10 July, Lam awarg
izt David Simmaons will by now have 1atked through the maitars ansing from t?.\, rasaling bu? { pedimve
imporiani that any report you mnay %ve hiad is hacked up with this shaort leder.

Having hean through the resent experience of Halorow's failure o daliver @ cuality product on tims against
the current MUDFA schadule we 85 now preparing to submit the nad franche of drawings for Seclion 183,
The dug date for submiasion frarm Halorow o PB s 168 July 2007, Ths sinple fact is that it is essential this
date is met by Haicrow, not simply io ""rmiy with our MUDFA obligations, but, mors importartly, 1o imgrove
cur regutation af a8 tms whan we are working hard ta recover Gur emn }err ial posiion, | hava aly ai’y neen
orceci o acknowledge the earlier failings: | enclose g copy of my lattar of 17 July 1o Graham Barday in
response t¢ his iatter seting out te's crilicism of BDS performance. | have no wish 1o be piaces i iy & siriiar
position due 10 faiiure 1o achinve the Section 18 goals.

bdont badfleve it usefulint

'siier i dweli on the reasans for the cusrent groblems but this matlier is now
genefaim" MQIe CORCRIT &1 NG more of my *mn than any other iasue in niy deslings with tie. |
mast sisk f ai vou address this 83 & metler of gbsolule ¢ or?y and that you ansurs rigam is adequaialy
resourced lo deilver against reasonable expectations. Wsa are now at a criticad point o1 this proiact and we
Simpiy cazmot ne seen n fe'z sves 1o fall again on & MUDF A deliverabila.

Yoursg sincersly

Parsons Brinckerhoff Lig
Stephsan U Raynnlds
Projent Director

ey Ayrag
dason Ghandier
Alan olan
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11 sty 2007

CiyPoint, 1
£4 Haymarket Terracs
Edinbnagh
FHI2 5H

Attantion: Grasms
car (Graemse
MDFSA Dosign Prioriiisatian Change Order

Your fettar daied 08 July 2007, Ref DELMUDFA 13040168, w Alan I} an has bsan pa«cv o me &
haye now nve s?:f;a ed e concarns whinh you ralse. As we have already discussed, clearly there hsts:
a problern with both guality and tmeliness of delivery of some of the Hal rmw drawings 1\} date, and i hme
dakean this um with Davvid Watiers, Lyeu,twe Director rasporaibie, locaied H:z ,mw‘c Mearaenersnsith Offic oa
i have reczived assun—m:ea fmxr David on the resourcing of the MUDEFA desig nay, Both i termg of the
numbey and competance of the stalf 1o be aszignad 1o completing the recgun d tasks. i addition o this
have aaked Jeson Chandier as 503 Froject Manager t duct detaiind weekly reviaws of progress o
enzurs momantum B mainiained and the next dalivery milsstones are met

i

>

3 s A
Hion G

A would ke
DC YL rees o
amt content to
iﬂ,n A mawmga but my review of
o7 8 conaidarable number
cated faiiurs 1o delivar

Whiist acknowlsdging 8D’ sh *rf:om:r*qu in the delivery of the mats is redy med for Seo
:0 guestion your suggsstion that 7. the agreerment s no fongey v;ni*ie..,‘ the basis thas
onstrate at ihn agreed datm\ within programime can b achiey '»?d As statad above, |
scknowledge S0S falure to deliver on time B the spacific case of the ©

the MUDFA& "Diesign Progress Tracker” reveals & faiure by others o de
of due dates. Frovizion of Gd nformation from the SUCs apoears io me i«
to programme, for example,

against &
O shiow rep

i\,

Fam highiighting this not it an altampt 10 score points but o demonstrate that commitmant to meeting the
A }EFA prograrmima is remuired rom all paies if a successiul sutcone is 10 be guarantaad. The level of
ibww i5 5UG h fhat & aign delvaryis "§0px,nder* { ‘“z tinely Contn sutions from a variety of soiroes.

i s worth ting the recent example of BT's advice that they camnol provide required
;m"‘nuat i for Section 58 until 18 July ~ bavond the poi m at which z‘he 8D desigrn shoulid have been
sonplets.

2

{ welcome the pressure you are bringing 1o bear and as we discussed al our mesting on Friviay | heflevs e
and S8 need tn work together very clozely aver :E“..f: naxt few wesks to make sure that shoncomings are
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saind wherever hey may arise. H we can achizve that then | can assure you with a high

DS coranyiiment to delivering high auealily design aterial o time,

wianiifisd and ar

ievval of confi

Parsons Brinchkerbed? Lid
Stephen & Reynolkds
Projuct Diractior

oo, Tony Glazebrook, e
Jason Chand
Alan Dolan

fey

PBH00003594_0003



